Levonah M

TRANSLATOR

No.4/7, Kalamegam street, Kamarajapuram, Chennai - 600073.

levonahm@gmail.com

PROFILE

Working as an English to Tamil Translator for the past 5 and a half years. Have been into various forms of translation like written style, spoken style and audio translation. Have experience in working with audio video fixing, OST and audio description. Can also handle transcribing and proofreading.

SKILLS

Project Management

.

Problem Solving

•••••

Creativity

•••••

Leadership

• • • • • • •

WORK EXPERIENCE

TRANSLATOR

Watchtower

Sept 2017 - Present

- Comes up with simple and natural options.
- Works closely with the audio translation team.

FACILITATOR

T.I.M.E

Nov 2013 - Apr 2016

- Faculty of Science Development Program
- Worked closely with children to improve their analytical and logical reasoning

SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT (PART TIME)

CHEGG

Oct 2013 - Dec 2013

- Worked on step-by-step solutions for Mathematical problems.
- Handled Mathematical problems for US/UK school level textbooks.

EDUCATION HISTORY

Masters in Mathematics

June 2011 -Apr 2013

Madras Christian College

- Post Graduated in Mathematics.
- Gained extensive training and successfully accomplished all courses for the above.

Bachelors in Mathematics

June 2008 -Apr 2011

Madras Christian College

- Academic Excellence in Mathematics, English and Astronomy
- Interdisciplinary in Wild Life Management